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Workshop Regular Special

Report Only X Recognition

Presenter(s): MR. GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF LIBERTY ELEMENTARY STUDENT ALAN BERNAL FOR
HIS OUTSTANDING QUICK THINKING AND RESPONSE FOR BEING A TRUE
SUPER HERO WHEN PERFORMING THE HIEMLICH MANEUVER TO SAVE A
LIFE.

Action Item
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




Liberty Elementary

3 2008 & 2014 NATIONAL BLUE RIBBON SCHOOL §
“Home of the Mighty Eagles”

TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, EPISD Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Rosalinda Barcena, Liberty Elementary Principal

SUBJECT: Recognition of Alan Bernal—student who performed Heimlich Maneuver
DATE: November 30, 2018

Student Alan Bernal reported to Coach Roberto Espinoza on November 30, 2018 that
he had performed the Heimlich Maneuver on his mother two days earlier after she
was choking on a piece of carrot. He was able to dislodge the piece of food when he
performed the maneuver. This information was corroborated by Coach Roberto
Espinoza with Alan’s father.

We feel this student is worthy of recognition for his outstanding quick thinking and
response. He is a true Super Hero!

Please advise if further information is required.



